Friedman, Greg

From: Strzhemechny, Yuri

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Friedman, Greg

Subject: RE: Program proposals

Dear Greg,

| support such a change.
Best regards!

Yuri

Dr. Yuri M. Strzhemechny

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of Physics and Astronomy
Texas Christian University

TCU Box 298840

Fort Worth, TX 76129

email: Y.Strzhemechny@tcu.edu

web: http://personal.tcu.edu/ystrzhemechn/
phone: (817) 257-5793

fax: (817) 257-7742

From: Friedman, Greg <g.friedman@tcu.edu>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:59 PM

To: Strzhemechny, Yuri <y.strzhemechny@tcu.edu>
Subject: Program proposals

Hi Yuri,

As you know, Math and Actuarial Science majors can satisfy associated requirements by taking PHYS 20474 and/or PHYS
20484. I'm working on some program change proposals that would also allow PHYS 20475 and/or PHYS 20485 to count
for this. This will likely only effect students who are Math-Physics double majors, but there are some of those, so | think
it’s worth putting in the catalog rather than having to give it special approval every time. I've attached the proposals,
which are identical except for the program names and codes. Would you please send me a letter confirming that you
support such a change that | can include with the submission to the curriculum committees?

Thanks,
Greg

Greg Friedman
Professor and Department Chair

John William and Helen Stubbs Potter Professor of Mathematics

Department of Mathematics
Texas Christian University






